From: Dale Burd

To: Melissa Garber
Subject: Harrison Serial number change
Date: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 4:55:51 PM

Attachments: 267C2C10D4D34CF78BB2844E2FCD6D5A.png

Melissa,
These changes are getting ridiculous
Serial Number LOHGA30072287AB

Swapped houses... exact same house different number.

Columbia County, FL.
Mobile Home Permit #000043984 |$-'*-..
Issued March 23, 2022 ke

OWMER: HARRISOM LORI A PHOME: 054-T023-0554  ADDRESS: 128 SW LIME WAY FORT WHITE, FL 32038
PARCEL: 01-75-16-04103-012 ZONING: AGRICULTURE - 3 A-3 FLODD ZOME: X Coords: 29.01,-8267
SUBDIVISION: ARRCW WOOD LOT:25 BLK: PHASE: UMIT: ACRES: 501
CONTRACTORS ADDRESS: PHOMNE: 225-2685-7042
1204 NW HAMF FARMER RD

MAME: BRENT M STRICKLAND LAKE CITY, FL 32055 LICENSE: IH1104218 -
BUSINESS:
License License Title Contractor Business

Thank you,

Dale Burd

386-365-7674


mailto:daleburd@gmail.com
mailto:mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com

Columbia County, FL.
Mobile Home Permit #000043984
Issued March 23, 2022

OWNER: HARRSONLORIA PHONE: 054733954 ADDRESS: 138 SW LIME WAY FORT WHITE, FL 32038

PARCEL: 0175-10.04102012  ZONING: AGRICULTURE -3 A3 FLOOD ZONE: X

Coords: 20915267

|CONTRACTORS ADDRESS: PHONE: 360-305.7043

1254 NW HANP EARMER RD.
NAME: BRENT M STRICKLAND Gkzciry, FL 3202

LICENSE: 1108216

BusINESS:

Lioense





